EL CAMINO COLLEGE

Insurance Benefits Committee Meeting Notes September 24, 2019

MEMBERS AND ALTERNATES PRESENT:

Miyashiro, Jane	Chairperson
Ingram, Iris	Co-Chairperson
Jeffrey, Valerie	President's Appointee
Chambers-Salazar, Polli	ECCFT (Alternate)
Cox, Walter	President's Appointee
Leiby, Mary Ann	ECCFT
Sakatani, Charlene	ECCE
Whiting, Michele	ECCE
Sophie Dao	ECCE

MEMBERS AND ALTERNATES ABSENT:

Cohen, Jeffrey	ECCFT
Trevis, Michael	President's Appointee
Clemons, Lyn	President's Appointee
Smith, Maria	President's Appointee
Van Buren, Star	President's Appointee
Robertson, Gary	POA
Solorzano, Erika	POA (Alternate)

KEENAN & ASSOCIATES:

Kim Gleeson Armando Cabrera

Jamie Kaplan

Open Meeting Introductions & Roll Call

Jane Miyashiro called the meeting to order at 1:05 pm. Jane Miyashiro introduced the new IBC CO-Chairperson, Iris Ingram, Vice President of Administrative Services.

Review/Approval of May 28, 2019 Meeting Notes

The minutes were distributed via email prior to the IBC meeting.

Premium & Claims Reports (Delta Dental & VSP)

The dental and vision premium and claims reports showing claims experience for the 12-month period July 2018 through June 2019 were distributed via email prior to the IBC meeting.

September 24, 2019 El Camino College Insurance Benefits Committee Meeting Meeting Notes Page 2 of 2

SISC Presentation

Armando Cabrera, SISC Account Manager, presented to the committee. The presentation included an overview of the SISC program. SISC is a public entity company not for profit. SISC stands for Self-Insured Schools of California. He explained how new member districts receive the same renewal range as those who are already in the pool. The stability and low costs are the main reasons why schools join and stay in SISC. The SISC renewals have been single digits for the past six years. The presentation included a list of all Southern California member districts. He referred to Mt. San Antonio Community College recently joining SISC, effective January 1, 2020.

Each District/Bargaining Unit may offer up to 6 medical plan options, plus a Bronze plan. Retirees under age 65 (without Medicare) are permitted to enroll in the same plan options offered to active employees.

SISC also offers many value-add services at no additional cost. One of the value-add services Armando discussed was the Expert Medical Opinion Benefit. This program offers members a second opinion on their medical diagnosis. These opinions are from world class physicians. SISC has found this program to be valuable by their members. Customer service is very important to SISC and the presentation included a few customer service testimonials.

Armando also reviewed the benefit plan options offered by SISC. Walgreens is not in the SISC prescription network. SISC plans use the American Specialty Health (ASH) network for their chiropractic and acupuncture plan riders.

The committee would like Armando to speak to all College bargaining units to educate them on the SISC program. The plan is to have four upcoming open forums for employees to attend.

Results of the Health Fair

No discussion on this item.

2020 Renewals

The 2020 renewals were distributed via email prior to the IBC meeting.

New Business

No discussion on this item.

Meeting adjourned

The meeting was adjourned at 2:15 pm. The next meeting will be held on November 26, 2019 at 1:00 pm at El Camino College in the Library, Room 202.